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Ruth Nettles

From: KIRBY .KIMBERLY [KIRBY .KIMBERLY@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 3:26 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: BURGESS.STEVE; mwalls@carltonfields.com; dtriplett@caritonfields.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com;

wade_litchfield@fpl.com; Lisa Bennett; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; miketwomey@talstar.com;
jmewhirter@mac-law.com

Subject: Docket No. 080009-El and 080149-E|
Attachments: Notice of Taking Deposition 6-26-08.pdf

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Stephen C. Burgess, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

burgess.steve@eleg.state.tl.us

b. Docket Nos. 080009-EI and 080149-EI

In re: Petition to Recover Costs of Crystal River Unit 3 Uprate pursuant to the Nuclear Cost Recovery Rule and, In re:
Petition to Establish Discovery Docket Regarding Actual and Projected Costs for Levy Nuclear Project, by Progress
Energy, Florida, Inc.

¢. Document being filed on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel.

d. There are a total of 3 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Taking Depositions Duces Tecum.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

e 80
Kimberly Kirby Y
Assistant to Stephen C. Burgess, Associate Public Counsel Ly ==
Office of Public Counsel =2
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 <~
Fax: (850) 488-4491 M
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition to Recover Costs of Docket No: 080009-EI
Crystal River Unit 3 Uprate pursuant
to the Nuclear Cost Recovery Rule

In re: Petition to Establish Discovery Docket No. 080149-El
Docket Regarding Actual and Projected

Costs for Levy Nuclear Project, by

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Filed: June 26, 2008

NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITIONS
DUCES TECUM

TO: Dianne Triplett
Carlton Fields Law Firm
Post Office Box 3239
Tampa, Florida 33601-3239

Attomey for Progress Energy, Florida

NOTICE is hereby given that the Office of Public Counsel will take,
pursuant to Rule 1.310, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the deposition of each of
the following persons at the Administrative Offices of Progress Energy, Florida,
299 First Avenue North, St. Petersburg, FL at the respective dates and times listed

below:

Deponent Time Date
Daniel Roderick, Vice President of
Nuclear Projects and Construction 9:30 a.m. July 1, 2008
Will Garrett, Controller of Progress -
Energy, Florida 9:30 am. July 2, 2008 <
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Lori Cross, Manager of Regulatory
Planning Florida 1:00 p.m. July 7, 2008

Each person is instructed to bring copies of all work papers or other
materials used by that person in preparation of any testimony filed in this case,
used in preparation of any responses to the Citizens’ discovery requests or to the
PSC Staff’s discovery requests in these dockets, and/or upon which that person

intends rely to provide information to the Public Service Commission in the course
of this Docket.

These depositions are being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at
hearing or any other purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure

and the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission.

Please govern yourselves accordingly.

‘Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Attorney for the Citizens
of the State of Florida
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DOCKET NOS. 080009-EI and 080149-E1
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice

of Taking Depositions has been furnished electronically and by U.S. mail to the

following parties on this 26th day of June, 2008.

J. Michael Walls/Diane M. Triplett
Carlton Fields Law Firm

Post Office Box 3239

Tampa, Florida 33601-3239

R. Wade Litchfield/John Butler/

Bryan Anderson

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-7740

John W. McWhirter, Jr.

c/o McWhirter Law Firm

Florida Power & Light Company
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450
Tampa, Florida 33602

John T. Burnett/R. Alexander Glenn
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042

Lisa Bennett/Keino Young/Jennifer
Brubaker

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Michael B. Twomey

AARP

Post Office Box 5256
Tallahassee, Florida 32314-5256

Associate Public Counsel




